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Gayle Guertin - Re: Abutter notices for 1 Stepping Stone Lane (lot 1)

From: Ann Machado

To: Gayle Guertin

Date: 4/25/2013 10:23 AM

Subject: Re: Abutter notices for 1 Stepping Stone Lane (lot 1)

Thanks.

Ann

>>> Gayle Guertin 4/25/2013 10:08 AM >>>
Mailed out the abutters notices for 1 Stepping Stone Lane as of 4-25-13.

Thank You
Gayle
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04/24/2013

ACAMPORA TIMOTHY M
229 RAY 5T
PORTLAND, ME 04103

DRAKE SARAH J &
CORIE F DRAKE JTS
25 DAKOTA ST
PORTLAND, ME 04103

INJAC IGOR &

TATJANA INGAC JTS

22 STEPPING STONE LN
PORTLAND, ME 04101

KING CONSTRUCTION CORP
198 SACO AVE
OLD ORCHARD BEACH , ME 04064

WEINSTEIN KING H
198 SACO AVE
OLD ORCHARD BEACH , ME 04064

406 F051001

ANDERSON SCOTTE &
LISAA CHILDS JTS

232 RAY ST
PORTLAND, ME 04103

HAYDEN ROBERT T &
STEVE A NOTIS

80 EXCHANGE ST # 24
PCRTLAND, ME 04101

INJAC TATJANA &

IGOR INJAC JTS

22 STEPPING STONE LN
PCORTLAND, ME 04103

MCGONAGLE THOMAS W
233 RAY ST
PORTLAND , ME 04103

WEINSTEIN KING H
198 SACO AVE
OLD ORCHARD BEAGH , ME (4064
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ANDREWS KATHRYN &
NICHOLAS ANDREWS JTS
21 PARTRIDGE LN
GORHAM , ME 04038

HOLIHAN SARA L
223 RAY ST
PORTLAND . ME 04103

KING CONSTRUCTION CORP
198 SACO AVE
OLD ORCHARD BEACH , ME 04064

PAGE DAVID A
243 RAY ST
PORTLAND, ME 04103

ZOLPER WILLIAM E
244 RAY ST
PORTLAND , ME 04103
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Labels Requested For CBL:

406 F051001

406
406
406
406
406
406
406
406
406
406
406
406
406
406
407

GO0t
F045
Fo46
F047
F048
F051

Fo52
FO53
Fo58
F059
FO60
Joo

Joo3
Joos

HO23
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